

## STATE OF HAWAII ELECTIONS COMMISSION

NOTICE OF ELECTIONS COMMISSION MEETING

Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 Time: 2:00 p.m. Place: via Video Conference or Telephone\*

\*Pursuant to Act 220, Session Laws of Hawaii 2021 and the Governor's Emergency Proclamation Related to Sunshine Law In-Person Meetings, dated December 29, 2021, the Elections Commission will be meeting remotely using interactive conference technology. The public may view the video and audio of the meeting through the following video conferencing link:

Video: https://zoom.us/j/96909313708

<u>Telephone</u>: +1 669 900 6833 +1 253 215 8782 +1 346 248 7799 +1 929 205 6099 +1 301 715 8592 +1 312 626 6799

Meeting ID: 969 0931 3708

## AGENDA

- I. Call to Order Chair Scotty Anderson
- II. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
- III. Approval of Minutes for the Meeting of June 10, 2021
- IV. Status of Operations Report from the Chief Election Officer

- V. Public Testimony Any interested person may submit comments or testimony on any agenda item.
- VI. Approval of Minutes for the Executive Session for the Meeting of June 10, 2021

Pursuant to HRS § 92-5(a)(8), the Commission anticipates going into an executive session to consider the approval of executive session minutes.

VII. Written Complaints Submitted by Adriel Lam, Pursuant to HAR §§ 3-170-6 through -9

Pursuant to HRS § 92-5(a)(4), the Commission anticipates going into an executive session to consult with its attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the Commission's powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities.

VIII. Adjournment

If audiovisual communication cannot be maintained with all Commissioners participating in the meeting, the meeting shall be automatically recessed for up to thirty (30) minutes to allow staff to attempt to restore communication.

If audiovisual communication with all participating Commissioners can be restored, the meeting will be reconvened. If, however, audiovisual communication cannot be restored, then the meeting may be reconvened with the audio-only communication using the above-listed telephone number. Any nonconfidential visual aids brought to the meeting by Commissioners or as part of a scheduled presentation will be made publicly available on the Office of Elections website within fifteen (15) minutes after audio-only communication is established.

If it is not possible to reconvene the meeting within thirty (30) minutes after an interruption of communication and the Commission has not provided reasonable notice to the public as to how the meeting will be continued at an alternative data and time, then the meeting shall be automatically terminated.

IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE OR AUXILIARY AIDS AND/OR SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC HEARING PROCESS OF THE ELECTIONS COMMISSION, PLEASE CONTACT THE OFFICE OF ELECTIONS AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE HEARING SO ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, PLEASE CALL THE OFFICE OF ELECTIONS AT 453-8683 OR 1-800-442-8683 FROM THE NEIGHBOR ISLANDS.

IF NECESSARY, THE COMMISSION MAY CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO HAWAII REVISED STATUTES § 92-5(a)(4), TO CONSULT WITH THE COMMISSION'S ATTORNEY ON QUESTIONS AND ISSUES PERTAINING TO THE COMMISSION'S POWERS, DUTIES, PRIVILEGES, IMMUNITIES, AND LIABILITIES.